
TO: Athletic Director and Head Boys’ Soccer Coach: Sheboygan South, 
Kimberly, Depere, and  Plymouth   

 
FROM: Jason Ledermann, Activities Director 
 
RE:  2008 WIAA Boys’ Soccer Regional Finals 
 
DATE:  Saturday, October 25, 200 
 
TIME:  5:00 Sheboygan South vs Kimberly 
  7:00 Depere vs Plymouth 
 
SITE:  Horace Mann Soccer Complex  
  2820 Union Avenue, Sheboygan (I-43 to Sheboygan Exit 123.  Go east at  
  end of exit ramp.  Go short distance to Taylor Drive, turn left.  Go to stop  
  light at Union Avenue, turn right.  Soccer complex will be on your left).   
  The complex will be open at 5:15 for warm-ups. 
 
OFFICIALS: Referee: TBD 
 
JERSEYS: The first team listed alphabetically will wear the light colored jerseys and 
be the home team.  The second team listed alphabetically will wear the dark jerseys. 
 
ROSTERS: Please e-mail Mary Risse, mrisse@sheboygan.k12.wi.us, an updated 
roster immediately. 
 
ADMISSION:  As per WIAA guidelines, admission will be $3.00 per ticket.  Free 
admission shall be provided only for:  22 members of the team, one manager, head coach, 
and assistant coach, six cheerleaders and one administrator. 
 
Winners will advance to the WIAA Sectional Semi-Finals on Saturday, October 30, 
2008. 
 
Please refer to pages 32-36 of the 2007 WIAA Fall Edition of the season guidelines. 


